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Cox, Deirdre

From: Carroll, Dave
Sent: 01 December 2023 12:25
To: Devaney, Ann Marie; Kiely, Teresa
Subject: FW: Statutory Requests for Information from EPA 
Attachments: [External]    S63(1) Tipperary Co Co - Corville, Thesheehys and Monaincha; [External] 

S63(1) Tipperary Co Co - Faddan More and Coolderry ; [External]    S63(1) Tipperary 
Co Co - Glenahilty and Woodville ; [External]    S63(1) Tipperary Co Co - Monaincha; 
[External]    S63(1) Tipperary Co Co - Gurteen, Sraduff, Annagh; [External]    S63(1) 
Tipperary Co Co - Sharragh, Lisballyard, Walshpark, Rath

Importance: High

Ann Marie/Teresa 
Could ye arrange for these to be completed please. 
Thanks 
Dave 
 
Dave Carroll 
A/Director of Service 
Planning & Development, Emergency Services and Tipperary-Cahir-Cashel MD. 
Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Limerick Rd Nenagh, Co. Tipperary  
Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, An tAonach, Co. Thiobraid Árann.  
 
  0818 06 5000 |    dave.carroll@tipperarycoco.ie |  www.tipperarycoco.ie 
 
Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act. 
Oifigeach Ainmnithe de réir Acht un Brústocaireacht a Rialáil. 

 
 

From: MacGrath, Joe  
Sent: 01 December 2023 11:47 
To: Carroll, Dave <dave.carroll@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Cc: Lonergan, Eamon <Eamon.Lonergan@tipperarycoco.ie>; Holland, Denis <denis.holland@tipperarycoco.ie>; 
Devaney, Ann Marie <annmarie.devaney@tipperarycoco.ie>; Moroney, Michael 
<michael.moroney@tipperarycoco.ie>; Walsh, Ger <ger.walsh@tipperarycoco.ie>; Coleman, David 
<david.coleman@tipperarycoco.ie>; MacGrath, Joe <joe.macgrath@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Subject: Statutory Requests for Information from EPA  
Importance: High 
 
Dave, 
 
I attach 6 separate letters from the EPA seeking information under Section 63(1) of the EPA Act 1992 relating to peat 
extraction. 
 
Note the deadline dates for responses. 
 
Can you arrange to have examined and responses prepared. I expect that the responses will require some co-
ordination between the Planning Directorate and the Environment and Climate Action Directorate. 
 
Joe 
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Joe MacGrath | Chief Executive | Príomhfheidhmeannach 
 
Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Limerick Rd., Nenagh, Co. Tipperary. 
Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, An tAonach, Co. Thiobraid Árann.  
 
  0818 06 5000 |    joe.macgrath@tipperarycoco.ie |  www.tipperarycoco.ie 
 
 
Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act. 
Oifigeach Ainmnithe de réir Acht un Brústocaireacht a Rialáil. 
 
 
My working hours may not be your working hours. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside of your normal work schedule 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


